GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floar, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02021004788IW
File No:IW-14011¢20%3/2021-SECTION(IW!-Dept. of IW

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (North-East) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Executive Engineer, Alipurduar Irrigation Division , Irrigation &
Waterways Directorate

Date: 19/01/2021

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Construction of embankment on the right bank of river Bamni for
a length of 300m from Krishna Biswas land to Jhulanta Setu at village Josodanga under G.P. Tatpara-i,
Block-Alipurduar-Il, P.S-Samuktala District-Alipurduar in connection with Duare Sarkar/ Paray

Samadhan. (ID-IW/CSDS-64/2020-21}.Project 1D:- IW2021353655000

The undersigned is directed . by order of the Governor. to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Construction of embankment on the right bank of river Bamni for a length of 300m from Krishna
Biswas land to Jhulanta Setu at village Josodanga under G.P. Tatpara-l, Block-Alipurduar-1l, P.S-Samuktala District-
Alipurduar in connection with Duare Sarkar/ Paray Samadhan. (ID-IW/CSDS-64/2020-21) .the details of which has been

given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address -

Construction of embankment on the right bank of river Bamni for a length of 300m from

Krishna Biswas land to Jhulanta Setu at village Josodanga under G.P. Tatpara-Il, Block-
Alipurduar-l, P.S-Samukiala District-Alipurduar in connection with Duare Sarkar/ Paray
Samadhan, (ID-|W/CSDS-64/2020-21)

tW2021353655000

G.P. Tatpara-l, Block-Alipurduar-ll, P.5-Samuktala District-Alipurduar

Administrative Approval; Rs 3105384

{ Thirty One Lakh Five Thousand Three Hundred Ninety

Four Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

T

. i Scheme Scheme
Sl Na. |Financial Yearl Head Type Nt Armount
Special Repair to flood
1 2020-21  |32-4711-01-103-00-562-53-00-y| State Development damaged 3105394
Schemes .
1 infrustructures
Total 3105394
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2021018973FADQ Dated 18/01/2021.

19jcr| 202
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal

irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2021004788IW Date: 19:/01/2021
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Additional Chief Secretary / Secretary-{trrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E )-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General{Audit)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-{irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Finance department-(Group-N})
YLl .
1901202}
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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